Rajeswari

From: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 11:59 AM

To: Rajeswari

Cc: ‘assignments'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2M04BR5 for vehicle
SJR7133R

Dear Rajeswari

Kindly please arrange for the surveyor to contact Mr. Jason at his mobile number 8166 9797 for a mutual date and time
to carry out the PRS located at: -

Name of workshop: Reliable Carz Pte Ltd
Address : Premier @ Kaki Bukit, 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #05-50 Singapore 415875

Regards

Khor Saw Theng (Ms)

Manager | Motor Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094, Singapore 902144 Customer Centre: 38 Beach Road, #03-11, South
Beach Tower, Singapore 189767

Email: sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg

Internal

From: Rajeswari <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 11:47 AM

To: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2MO04BR5 for vehicle SJR7133R

Dear Khor Saw Theng,

Please provide workshop details and relevant document.

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)



From: santosh.nikam@axa.com.sg <santosh.nikam@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 8:28 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2MO04BR5 for vehicle SJR7133R

AXA confirms your appointment as Surveyor / Assessor (Company), to carry out Pre-Repair Survey service for claim
number S2MO04BR5.
Please log in to https://vendor.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-vendor.html

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

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



